From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 7/21/2014 9:24:35 AM

To: Stepanian, Raffy (raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Draft Language

Hi Raffy,

I just checked with our VM lead and he hasn’t seen one. Could you just send something
electronically?

Thanks,
Kate

From: Stepanian, Raffy [mailto:raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 9:18 AM

To:[Redacted

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: Draft Language

Did you get the letter? I sent the draft to my management a while ago.

From:|Redacted

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 11:00 AM
To: Stepanian, Raffy

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: Draft Language

Hi Raffy,
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Just checking in on this—any updates on what the plans are for the July 30 report? I'll be on
vacation next week, so please feel free to Meredith with anything further.

Best,
Kate

From:|Redacted ‘

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 4:14 PM
To: 'Stepanian, Raffy'

Subject: RE: Draft Language

Hi Raffy

Thanks for sending this. What do you mean with respect to remedial action plans and
activities? I'm guessing that you are interested in understanding when tree work has been
identified as needed through our inspections, you’d like to know when that work has been
completed? Is that right? Our team tracks the percent of trees needed work vs work complete
per division on an ongoing basis, so you’d be able to see that sort of progress from one quarter
to another. Is that what you had in mind?

Thanks and have a great 4" of July.

Best,
Kate

From: Stepanian, Raffy [mailto:raffy stepanian@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:23 PM
To:|Redacted |

Subject: Draft Language

For each quarter, starting with the second quarter of 2014, please provide SED within 30 days
of the end of the quarter, a summary report of activities your company has engaged in to
minimize vegetation contact related fires. The report you provide should, at a minimum,
demonstrate compliance with vegetation management standards required by the Commission,
FERC and CalFire. Examples of data you provide in the report are inspection and patrol
aggregate data, quality assurance/quality control work summaries and remedial action plans
and activities. Our intent is to give each utility the ability to customize the report based on its
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unique operations and vegetation management practices with the overall goal of giving SED a
snapshot of the activities and the opportunity to investigate specific areas further if necessary.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o Ieam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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